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STAITE OF FLORIDA 
COhlIvl ISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JAHER 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARILES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMNISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

June 24,2004 

Richard. D. DeBoest, 11, Esquire 
DeBoest, Knudsen, Stockman, Decker & Dryden, P.A. 
Post Office Box 1470 
Ft. My~ers, Florida 33902 

Re: Docket No. 040602-WU 

Dear blr. DeBoest: 

This will acknowledge receipt of xi application for name change on Certificate No. 56-W 
from Mobile Manor, Inc. to Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc., for temtory correction on certificate 
in Lee County, which was filed in this office on June 23, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does nlot affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Calunsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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* * Matilda Sanders*** 1 

Matilda Sanders 1 I N  - 6 F  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, November 08,2004 9:55 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and T h e :  

Filename / Ratlh: 040602or.rrj .doc 

11/8/2004 9:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040602-W U 

Order Approvinlg Name Change and Closing Docket. 

Number of pages in order - 3. 

Thanks "J" 

3 


